NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS riferyet ey
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

April 27, 1998

D. K. Boyd Oil and Gas Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 11351
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. Steve Burke
Land Manager

Re:  Division Order No. DHC-1375
Littman “8" Federal No. 1
Unit N, Section 8, T-21S, R-38E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Burke:

Pursuant to your letter dated April 17, 1997, and for the reason outlined therein, Division
Order No. DHC-1375, which authorized the downhole commingling of the Seven Rivers and San

Anders formations within the subject well, is hereby canceled.
zince; y,
oriWrotenbery
Director

XC: OCD-Hobbs
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. o L LONSERVATION DRVIGIOH i
Oil Conservation Division i
2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 88505-6429
Attention: Mr. Ben Stone
Re:  Downhole Commingling Order
Order BHC-1375
Littman 8 Federal #1, Unit N,
Section 8, T21S, R38E, Lea
County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Stone,

Reference is made: to our telephone conversation yesterday regarding the captioned otder and the
change in the Littman 8 Federal #1 well. We have plugged oft the Seven Rivers formation in this
well and are no longer producing.from that zone. Therefore the well is only producing from the San
Andres formation. Please cancel the captioned order for this well. We will continue to produce the
well from the San Andres formation only and we do not anticipate or intend to produce any
“hydrocarbons from ariy other zones in the near future.

Should you have any questions please cail me at ¢15-685-1022.

Yery truly yours,
D. K. BOYD Oil and Gas Co., Inc.
-Steve Burke
L.and Manager
Encl.
SPB/spb
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